Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

September Meeting Minutes

Date: September 4, 2018

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Laryess Holmes. Students represented — Huckeba, Nelson, Whitmire, Blalock, Kirkman, Ott, Jones, Mitchell (Sam), Randolph, Reburn, Kinkead, Johnson (Wesley), Jerd, Hodge, Beck, Triplett, Johnson (Jasmine), Pursley, Lemaitre, Mitchell (Lily), Brockett, Ervin, Rogers, Cofer, Frische, Creasman, Baxter, Lowrance, Perkins, Reed, Holmes.

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Cami Mitchell to approve the minutes from the August Booster Meeting with a second by Stephanie Ott. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – Report provided by Treasurer David Lowrance – highlight = \$36,000 in the Bank, \$9,200 in the Uniform fund, Concession stand Gross from Game 1 = \$5834 and Game 2 \$4,244. Charms was part of Microsoft server that crashed so it was unavailable before the meeting. Motion by Brenda Johnson to approve with a second by Lyndsey Coleman. Motion carried.

New Business

<u>Ironman</u> – Robert Brockett updated needs for Ironman Volunteers and reminded that the theme for this year's station is the Wizard of Oz. All of the pertinent information on parking, etc. will be on the SDHS Band website soon. Third shift for Ironman still needs about 30 volunteers. Other items are needed to decorate our aid station, Robert will be sending out an email. Run Pointers especially are also needed. Contact Robert if you can help with that. The Ironman requires 140 volunteers from the Band to run the even. Signup page is on the Band Website.

<u>Booster T-Shirts</u> - Grey "Band Parent" cotton t-shirts are now available for purchase for as low as \$8.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: officers@sdhsband.org, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

Marching Contests—Mr. Light updated the Boosters on the contests to be held in September and October, including the Trojan Marching Invitational (TMI) to be held at SDHS on October 27. Chaperones are needed for all "Away" Marching Competitions. All Boosters and family members are needed to work the TMI event to make it a success. The Band has the potential to earn thousands of dollars with a successful competition.

<u>Snap Raise Fundraiser</u> – Mr. Light discussed the progress of the Uniform Snap Raise fundraiser. As of the meeting, student participation is at 49% and needs to be at 70% for the company running the fundraiser to take the least percentage for their work.

October Booster Meeting Moved - The Boosters made a motion to move the October Booster meeting to Tuesday, October 2, from Monday October 1st to remove the conflict with the Ironman Volunteer Dinner Monday evening, October 1. All present approved the motion.

Adjournment

Next Meeting

Motion made by Sue Jerd to adjourn the meeting, second by Amanda Jones. Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm.

Booster Secretary	Date
Diane Frische	September 7, 2018
Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Tuesday, October 2, 2018	